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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	03/16/2023

	Subject:
	12 OVR SSP Coordination and Services

	Solicitation Number:
	6100057745

	Due Date/Time:
	03/20/23023, 3:30pm ET

	Addendum Number:
	1






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:
The following questions have been received.

Q1.  Please provide clarification on who has the responsibility of the training of SSPs. The IFB states that the Contractor must, “Ensure SSPs are trained and qualified prior to assigning services and ensure that SSPs attend required annual Commonwealth training as available.” However, after the informational meeting, we understood that the Commonwealth would be responsible for the training. Who will be responsible for actually providing the training to the SSPs?

A1.  ODHH will be providing training for all SSPs.  The contractor must verify with ODHH the training has been completed.  ODHH will maintain a list of all trained SSPs and their date of completed training.  

[bookmark: _Hlk129852953]Q2.  Please provide guidance regarding the payment of SSPs (hourly rate, lodging, food, mileage) for training they are required to attend and complete.
A2.  The one-day training is hybrid.  ODHH will be paying for the training costs but will not be offering compensation for those attending.  Lunch will be provided.
Q3.  Will the recruitment for SSPs be shared between the Contractor and ODHH, or will the Contractor be primarily or solely responsible for SSP recruitment? 
A3.  Recruitment will be a shared responsibility.  




Q4.  What is the number of DeafBlind individuals identified within the Commonwealth over the age of 18?
A4.  While we cannot give an approximate answer, we can say the US Census identified 92,000 individuals eligible for SSP services during the last completion.  
Q5.  In what counties to currently identified SSP-qualified DeafBlind individuals reside? 
A5.  Identified SSP – qualified individuals reside in all Pennsylvania counties.  
Q6. How many individuals does the Commonwealth know are trained as SSPs?
A6. There are 147 trained SSP’s in PA.  
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Nicole Moyer
Title: 	Procurement Specialist
Phone: 	717-346-7667
Email:  	nicomoyer@pa.gov
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